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James Kim license #10505-21, an executive director of Far East marketing for Bally's Atlantic City Hotel &
Casino ("Bally*s") was arrested on March 16, 2004, for violation of 18 U.S.C. 371, 1952, 2421, 2422 (a) and 2,
Conspiracy to Transport Individuals in Furtherance of Prostitution. On October 1, 2004, James Kim entered a
plea of guilty, count 18s, Interstate Travel in Aid of Racketeering. On January 12, 2005, in United States
District Court, District of New Jersey, James Kim was sentenced and placed on probation for a term of one
(1) year and fined $2,000.00.




